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McKendree United Methodist Church stands on the northwest corner of Betsy Pack Street 
and Fifth Street in Jasper, the county seat of Marion County. The church was con­ 
structed between 1871 and 1875; it is known to have been completed and had a pastor 
by the latter date.

When erected the single-story brick church was rectangular and measured thirty-seven 
by forty-seven feet. An addition (sexteen by thirty-seven feet), which probably included 
the tower, was built in 1888, and this increased the overall length of the church to 
sixty-three feet. In 1910-11 the north wall was opened and a polygonal wing attached 
which considerably increased the seating capacity of the building. The stained-glass 
windows, belfry, furnace, and electric lights were also installed during this renovation; 
other windows have been added in recent years. The church-stands on a'bridk foundation. 
Composition shingles cover the gable roof of the-main section' and the hip roof of the 
three-sided wing. A single brick flue is attached to the1 west wall of the 1911 addition.

A square bell tower and a portico dominate the three-bay facade (east elevation), and 
break its pedimented gable. The tower, the lower half of which is brick and the upper 
frame with fluted corner boards and horizontal-board sheathing, is topped with a boxed 
cornice, and this entire element projects slightly. Atop the tower there is a belfry 
with a slightly bellcast pyramidal roof supported by four, short Roman Doric columns. 
These columns repeat on a larger scale on the pedimented portico. The entrance has 
double-leaf, paneled doors, a stained-glass fanlight, and a brick architrave. Square­ 
head, stained-glass windows flank the entrance; these are surmounted by elaborate, 
corbeled label molds. Windows of this type appear in the four-bay south elevation and 
in the east and west walls of the 1910-11 wing; the remaining wall of this element has 
a rectangular window with an arched transom. The only opening in the west elevation is 
a modern door which opens into~the"passage which joins the church to the education 
building. The one-story,^flat-roofed, concrete block education building was erected in 
1928 arid housed a kitchen1;^dinirig room, "nursery, and two classrooms.

The 1888 plan was rectangular with the entrance in its present position and the pulpit 
and choir at the west end of the sanctuary. (It may be assumed that the original plan 
had the same configuration.) The congregation now sits facing the 1910-11 wing, and the 
altar and pulpit, both of which are original, are located in the three-sided addition. 
An entrance hall, which is flanked by small Sunday school rooms, was also constructed 
during the twentieth-century renovation.
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Methodist circuit riders preached in the Jasper area as early as 1809; the first of these 
was the Reverend Milton Ladd. Sixty-one years later the Methodists in this small county 
town purchased land for a permanent church, and following the example of other congre-

: named -the b,uild^ng( erected there for ,William McKendree, the first American- 
. :Meth9dist,.Episcopai ):bish9p.. Therrnaiae of the church, haf changed several times; 

when organized -it wa? s^y^e^'Metihodist .Epjiscpp^l, JSouth;, in 1929, : when the-, northern and 
southern branches reunited after the -split caused by the disagreement of the issue of 
slavery, the name changed to Methodist; it is now known as United Methodist.

The congregation determined in 1887 to tend to the intellectual as well as the spiritual 
needs of the youth of Jasper and constructed Pryor Institute during the pastorate of 
The Reverend J. W. Robertson. The school, which was named for its principal benefactors 
Washington and General Jackson Pryor, opened its doors in 1889; Dr. E. B. Craighead was 
selected as president of the school. It operated for twenty-one years under the 
auspices of the Holston Conference; in 1910 the building was sold to the county board 
of education, and it served for-many years as Marion County High School^

Although the precise construction date of the church remains obscure, it is known that 
the Reverend T. R. Handy ministered to the congregation in this building in,1875. The 
church was repaired and enlarged in 1888 under the pastorate of the Reverend A. D. Stewart 
and dedicated in March "1889 by Dr. David Sullins. Another, more entensive renovation was 
undertaken in 1910-11; these improvements somewhat altered the configuration of the 
building, but it still in large measure retains its original appearance.

McKendree United Methodist Church is an excellent example of a vernacular house of 
worship which was very likely constructed by the members of the congregation using 
available materials. The changes made in the late nineteenth and early twentieth 
centuries, especially the addition of the Colonial Revival portico, stained-glass windows, 
and polygonal wing, reflect the attempts made by the congregation to grow with the 
burgeoning town and to emulate the more sophisticated designs of the churches in the 
larger cities in southeastern Tennessee. Church records indicate that McKendree is the 
oldest building still in use in the Holston Conference of the United Methodist Church. 
Moreover, the church, which has begun its second century, is the oldest in Jasper. The 
congregation continues to hold services in the building, and it is a source of considerabL 
pride to its members.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The property nominated is a rectangular lot which measures, 
approximately 75' by ISO 1 and is bounded as follows: beginning at the northwest corner 
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